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Fw: UAO PAC Alternate Request

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Date Thu 12/12/2024 1:11 PM
To Jen Winslow <Jen.winslow@jla.us.com>; Ashley Balsom <ashley.balsom@jla.us.com>

BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Senior Program Manager + Partner
She/Her » Why pronouns matter
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com » Office 503-235-5881 » jla.us.com 
Meeting + email hours 9 a.m.–5 p.m. Monday–Thursday » Administrative-only hours Friday 
Check my availability » Schedule a 30 minute check-in 

JLA Public Involvement's mission: To create collaborative, meaningful and exceptionally effective public
processes that lead to better, more inclusive outcomes.

I will be on vacation starting Monday, 12/23/24 and will return on Monday, 01/06/25. 
JLA will be closed December 24 through January 1 to allow our entire team time to rest and recover. Please get in
touch early with any anticipated needs during this time. Wishing you a lovely end to 2024!

From: SUGAHARA Kenji <Kenji.SUGAHARA@odav.oregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 12:10 PM
To: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>; Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>; Brownlee,
Trent <Trent.brownlee@atlanticaviation.com>; Ted Millar <tmillar@wwpmi.com>; Bickford, Jon
<Jon.Bickford@atlanticaviation.com>; BROOKS Kelly S * GOV <Kelly.S.BROOKS@oregon.gov>
Subject: Re: UAO PAC Alternate Request
 
Tony H. - your recollection is incorrect.  

If anything, any discussion about a last minute alternate substitution was about how inappropriate it
was and how we would be providing additional time for public comment to accommodate former Sen.
Johnson if she so wished.  

We are looking to prevent process issues that would likely result in litigation from those opposing the
master plan.  

From: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 12:02 PM

http://www.mypronouns.org/
https://jla.us.com/
https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/b32d141f8b484237af4cff695637d779@jla.us.com/32727868fa9c40b6915120193153619e15366315011284137714/calendar.html
https://outlook.office.com/bookwithme/user/b32d141f8b484237af4cff695637d779@jla.us.com/meetingtype/XeCWyKCq9kS7hJVkN_X-SQ2?anonymous&ep=owaSlotsCopyLink


To: SUGAHARA Kenji <Kenji.SUGAHARA@odav.oregon.gov>
Subject: Fw: UAO PAC Alternate Request
 
FYI 

Tony Beach
Oregon Department of Aviation 
State Airports Manager 
(503) 378-2523

From: BEACH Anthony
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 8:02:56 AM
To: Helbling, Tony <helbling@wilsonconst.com>; Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Cc: Trent Brownlee <Trent.Brownlee@atlanticaviation.com>; Ted L. MILLAR <tmillar@wwpmi.com>;
Jon.Bickford@atlanticaviation.com <Jon.Bickford@atlanticaviation.com>; THOMAS Alex R
<Alex.R.THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>; Trent Brownlee <Trent.Brownlee@atlanticaviation.com>; THOMAS Alex R
<Alex.R.THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: UAO PAC Alternate Request
 
Hi Tony,
 
I don’t remember laughing about that specifically, but we’ll include your comments in the record. Yes we
did receive a few last second and conflicting requests to change PAC representation or add alternates
within an 80 minutes of the meeting starting. I explained why we would not make these changes so close
to the meeting, and that the public would have ample opportunity to comment in the meeting and provide
all of their comments in full in writing. That opportunity was provided in the meeting, and we went
overtime to allow the public to provide additional comment.
 
Regarding Mr. Brownlee’s request, he was replaced on the PAC by Jon Bickford when he took over for
Trent as GM for Atlantic Aviation at UAO back in September. As a reminder, the latest PAC list is on the
website here: https://publicproject.net/auroraairport#
 
Thanks for your comments and input in the PAC meeting,
 
Tony Beach
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION

STATE AIRPORTS MANAGER

OFFICE 503-378-2523  CELL 503-302-5455

M-F 7:30am – 4pm

 
 
 
From: Helbling, Tony <helbling@wilsonconst.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 9:23 PM
To: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Cc: Trent Brownlee <Trent.Brownlee@atlanticaviation.com>; Ted L. MILLAR <tmillar@wwpmi.com>;
Jon.Bickford@atlanticaviation.com; BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>; THOMAS Alex R
<Alex.R.THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>; Trent Brownlee <Trent.Brownlee@atlanticaviation.com>; BEACH Anthony
<Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>; THOMAS Alex R <Alex.R.THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>
Subject: Re: UAO PAC Alternate Request
 

https://publicproject.net/auroraairport#


This message was sent from outside the organization. Treat attachments, links and requests with caution. Be conscious of the
information you share if you respond.

Please enter into the record that I logged into the PAC meeting approximately 7 minutes before
it started where I heard you, Tony Beach and Kenji Sugahara laughing about about not letting
Senator Betsy Johnson be allowed to represent Atlantic Aviation.  It is clear to me the request
was received before the start of the meeting and was clearly known to you. 
 
Tony Helbling
Logistics Manager
Wilson Construction Co.
 
 
Sent from my iPhone: (503) 519-6059

On Dec 11, 2024, at 3:20 PM, Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com> wrote:

Hi Trent,
 
I apologize for not responding yesterday, I was preparing for the meeting. 
 
Currently Jon Bickford is the Atlantic Aviation representative on the PAC and no alternate is
listed. 
 
If Atlantic Aviation would like to make a change to your representation on the PAC, please
let me know ASAP so I can get the right people on our email list and update our
membership list on the website. 
 
Thank you, 
BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Partner + Senior Program Manager    
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com » Schedule a 30 minute meeting   
 

From: Brownlee, Trent <Trent.Brownlee@atlanticaviation.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 4:41 PM
To: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Cc: Ted L. MILLAR <tmillar@wwpmi.com>; Tony Helbling <helbling@wilsonconst.com>
Subject: UAO PAC Alternate Request
 
Hi Brandy,
 
I won’t be able to join the PAC meeting and request that Betsy Johnson be my alternate for
the PAC meeting tonight, is that something you can accommodate?  I appreciate your help
with this.
 
Thanks,
 

Trent​​​​ Brownlee 
General Manager ‑ PDX
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